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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

yvonne@priarityservices.sg

Friday, 29 December, 2017 4:05 PM

claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; su rveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg.
jas.tan@axa.com.sg; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg;
birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Re: Check Market Value (MV) - STM00600 - DOA: 22/12/2017 - SIF 4396 G

COE & PARF REBATE.pdf

Please check Market Value and email back to Yvonne Ang, yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg_within 48

hours.

Best Regards,
Yvonne Ang

Priority Services

Insurance Loss Adjusters

and Motor Appaisers

Blk 779 Yishun Ave 2
#01-1545

Singapore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283
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I +RF/COE Rebate Enquiry

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/l tafvri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeD...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Qwner Particulars

Cwner 1D Type:
Owmner 1D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

intended De-registration Date:

Vehlele Maka:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Orlginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eliglbility Explry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Categoiy:

COE Period(Years):
QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The inforimation contained herein is correct as at 28 Dec 2017

Singapore NRIC

0448)

SJF43966

Mo

28 Dec 2017
MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.6 M
Silver

2008
4G18JR6411
JMYSNCS3ABUORET22
79.0 kW {105 bhp)
$10,478.00

29 May 2008

29 May 2008

1

$10,478.00

Yes
28 May 2018

$5,23900

28 May 2018

A - Car {1600cc & below)
10

$15,/01.00

$654.00

£5,893.00

OK

28/12/173:13 ™M



